060

s
__L__JLI

(Red uestor's Name)

” 700188454237
(Address) é%l&,‘\q&gn

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekup ] war [ maw

A

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ARLCRAMARLR



U . Page 1 of' |

Malave Erin

From: Maria Juliana Castaneda [mcastaneda@brgmiami.com]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Principal office, Mailing and Manager/Member
Flease change principal office, matling and ali ManzgersiMembers address for:

B CAPITAL INVESTMENTS GROUP, L.L.C.

Filing Information

Document Number L10000060793
FEIEIN Number ~ NONE

Date Filed 06/07/2010
State FL
Status ACTWE

New Address:

800 5 DOUGLAS RD STE 825
CORAL GABLES FL 33134
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Maria Juliana Castaneda
Brilliance Realty Group
Contract Coordinator

Esprritc Santo Plaza

1395 Brickell Ave Suite 6go

Miami, FL 33131

Office: 305-377-9600

ESY Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

“This c-mad and any of its attachiments may contain information that is pr.;'w'/eged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging
te Briliance Realty Group and its affifiates. Brilliance Realty Group will not accept any hability for any aiterations made to the

contents of this transmission. This e-mail is intended solely for use by the individual or entity for which it is mrendeo’ If you have
recoived this message i error, please notify Brilliance Reaity Group and delete from your system.”
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